
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) NO. 499A-SH 
COMPUTER AIDED DISPATCH (CAD) SYSTEM SERVICES 

 
ATTACHMENT 1 TO BULLETIN NUMBER 3 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

 

County of Los Angeles  1                              Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) System Services  
Sheriff’s Department                                    Bulletin 3, Attachment 1 
                                                                                     RFQ No. 499A-SH 

QUESTION 
NUMBER 

RFQ LANGUAGE 
(IF PROVIDED) 

POTENTIAL RESPONDENT’S 
QUESTION ANSWER 

1. Page 2: Paragraph 3.2(1)(b) 
requests a listing of all 
contracts with public law 
enforcement entities in the 
past 5 years. 

 

Exhibit 3 requires contracts 
within the past 3 years. Which is 

correct? 

Please refer to item 1 of Bulletin 
#2 to the RFQ.  
 

2. Page 3: Paragraph 3.2(1)(b) 
requests a listing of all 

contracts with public law 
enforcement entities in the 

past 5 years. 

a. the entities must be law 
enforcement entities? 

b.   can they be public safety 
agencies? 

a. Yes. 
b. Yes. 
Please refer to item 1 of Bulletin 
#2 to the RFQ.  

3. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3-4: Paragraph 3.2 
Respondent's References 
and Contracts / #2.a - d 

requests information for 
each agency/project listed. 

Does this agency project 
information requirement pertain 
to the agencies listed in Exhibits 2 

and 3?  

Yes.   

4. Page 3: Paragraph 3.2(2): 
For each agency/project 
listed, Respondent must 

provide the agency’s Project 
Director’s and Manager’s full 

name(s). Indicate the 
start/end dates for 

implementation, the date of 
final acceptance, and 

start/end dates for the 
maintenance phase of each 
project, as applicable.  The 

narrative should also 
include: 

 

Can you clarify which Exhibit you 
are referring to?  Is it Exhibit 2 or 

Exhibit 3? 
 

The information requested 
under Paragraph 3.2(2) of the 
RFQ pertains to the references 
listed in both Exhibit 2 and 
Exhibit 3 which will be used to 
verify that Respondent meets 
the Minimum Mandatory 
Requirements.   
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5. Page 3-4: Paragraph 3.2 
Respondent's References 
and Contracts / #2.a - d 

requests information for 
each agency/project listed. 

Will the County provide a form 
for this information or is a 

vendor-created format 
acceptable?  

Respondents may list the 
required information on a 
vendor-created document and 
attach it to their SOQ. 

6. Page 6: Paragraph 8.0 
RESPONSE METHOD: 

Paragraph 8.0 states SOQs 
must be enclosed in a sealed 

envelope. 

How many copies of the printed 
response does the County 

require? 

Please refer to item 2 of Bulletin 
#2 to the RFQ.  
 
 
 
 

7. Page 6: Paragraph 8.0 
RESPONSE METHOD: 

Paragraph 8.0 states SOQs 
must be enclosed in a sealed 

envelope. 

Does the County also want an 
electronic version on USB? 

Please refer to item 1 of Bulletin 
#2 to the RFQ. 


